From: Naranjo, Mark

To: "Sheldon Hitchcock"; Yu. Olivia, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: Robert McNeill; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Christopher Gray; DeAnn Grant; Honea, Tammy
Subject: RE: (Work Plan) Bobwhite 12 State Com #004H (30-025-41092) 1-15-2018 (1RP-4942)

Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:04:51 PM

Good afternoon,
The NMSLO approves this work plan.

Mark Naranjo

Assistant Division Director
Field Operations Division
575.623.4979 Office
575.626.2678 Cell
575.623.9200 Fax

New Mexico State Land Office
1001 S. Atkinson

Roswell, NM 88203

MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
NMStatelands.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota
Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Christopher Gray <CGray@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>

Subject: (Work Plan) Bobwhite 12 State Com #004H (30-025-41092) 1-15-2018 (1RP-4942)

Ms. Yu/Mr. Naranjo,
Please note that this is not a duplicate of the other Bobwhite 12 St. #4 work plan | submitted today.
The attached work plan is for the release that occurred at the Bobwhite 12 State Com #004H

location on January 15, 2018. If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

Thank you,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
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HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010
slhitchcock@concho.com

=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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